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TO:
EYC
FROM: ]
[
RE: Disciplinary Action — Second Oral Warning
. —Fharcd with me a copy of your.[_ _ \letter to! § j[copy
“attached). ‘ - w 1
In this letter you report calling yourL_ i these calls are

perfectly appropriate if the subject matter is your individual research grants. [Also, from your
MURR indoctrination you are well aware that you can contact government officials with respect
to safety concems or violations of NRC regulations.]

However, in this letter you report calling‘ _ ;of the DOE and discussing ‘the .
level of commercial activity at MURR." ¥ou were not authorized to do so by me, by MURR, or \:X 1
by MU. You have no specific knowledge of ‘the level of commercial activity at MURR.”

Such a discussion with a government official clearly exceeds your authority, and borders on
insubordination. Do not do it again. Also, you are not authorized to discuss MURR
management, priorities, etc. with any governmental [state or federal] officials. Such discussions
are the province of MURR and MU officials, who work through and with the appropriate
University Offices of state and federal relations.

This is an oral warning that your behavior as reported in your letter is unacc%ptable. You

received a similar verbal warning for unacceptable behavior ony _iBy any definition 1L
of the term ‘progressive discipline,’ either of these warnings plages you within the process of E\é
‘progressive discipline.’ Therefore, you will pot receive the,_ _iyr salary adjustment being

awarded this coming September to the vast majority of University employees. Further

disc¢iplinary actions, up to and including termination of employment, will be taken if your

behavior does not improve.

A copy of this memo is being placed in your personnel file.
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Dear X

1 delayed responding to your letter of Apr. 13, since I did not want it to consist only of my
opinions. which are contrary to those ofl { 1 have anempted, in the
intervening period, to collect some information about the effects of requiring the researchers to
pay for access 10 MURR. through the imposition of neutron charges. 1have spoken to a variety
of peoplc at the funding agencies and to numerous people at MU about this palicy.

The waiver of charges dates back to the earliest history of MURR and is associated with both

NSF suppont for infrastructure and permission to carry out commercial work while DOE (/
maintains its fucl support. as the attached recollection by’ akes clear. Ihave not EX/)
found any sign of a formal agreement between MU and the agencics and so 1 inquired as to

whether such an agreement exists and what the agencies might do if requests for these charges

were included in grant applications.

1 spoke first to the office of the NSF that supports some of my work in magnetism (DMR). To

the best of their knowledge there is no formal prohibition against payment of theses charges.

However, they madc it clear that the likelihood of incrcascd funding levels was closc to zero and

that these charges must simply substitute for other expense items such as salary, student support,  ___——
etc. Furthermore, they suggested that a budget structured in that way (i.c. reduced studeat

support or commitment by the P.1.) would probably be seen by the reviewers in an vnfavorable

light. In other words, the likelihood of successful funding would be reduced. -

I wrned then to DOE and spoke m[ ' —jﬁom the Office of Encrgy Research, which
funds most of the neutron scattering in the U.S. He informed me that DOE does not allow such
charges for use of the DOE facilitics. but that he was also not awarc of any prohibition against
inclusion of those charges in prants 10 MU. Like NSF, though, he referred to the inclasticity in
the funding levels and the trade-off that would have to be made in budgets, to the possible
detriment to credibility of the application. He suggested, though. that while his office had no
formal objection, this should be discussed with the DOE officers responsible for our fuel support. a’) C
Consequently, I spoke u:%. . _jwhaisl. S - L
. T was $hocked to find that DOE alrcady has serious concerns aboul the level of
commercial activity at MURR, although fuel support would probably continue if things followed
their historic course. However, when 1 explained the new policy. he was quite disturbed. He
asked for a letter describing the proposal. which he intends to bring to his advisory board in June.
Briefly. his opinion is that DOE should not be supporting commercial work. but that it is tolerated
as long as research is the beneficiary. The possibility that the line has been crossed seems real 10
him. ‘ .
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esearsi. The first was for neutrons at the MIT reactor. Phs result was Uw retirement of
(who subsequently received the!
and the cessation of research at MIT by the remaining faculty in the field. They E)( 7&
ook their pragrams (o DOE facilities. The reactor's revenues declined and it has been an
ongoing struggle 10 keep the doors open. The other casc is the Daresbury Laboratary in the UK,
a national x-ray beam facitity. informed me that since charges have been
imposed, the users are *'staying away in droves.” They have either shifted to other topics or have
applied 1o the other European Synchrotron facilities for access.

i 2 OF EW0 prévious cases in which this ypo v cee g nn e imposed for scatiening

Based on these discussions | conclude that the result of this policy would be, at best, & marginal
increase in reactor support, through the substitution of neutron charges for GRA stipends, 0 the
detriment of the educational mission. At worst there will be a dectine in grant support and
possible loss of fuel support. s this waorth the risk?

I belicve this entire problem has arisen in large part due to confusion between the aaribution of
costs on an accounting basis and the rcal costs. It is entirely appropriate to attribute a significant
fraction of the reactor costs to the neutron beams. Howevcr, this process docs not alter the fact
that closing the beams would Icad to no reduction in the reactor operating costs. The major costs
" of the program are the scientists’ salaries, which can be (partially) recovered from research
grants. MURR recovered 5 months of my salary this year. Elimination of the cntire neutron
scartering program would lead to a reduction of MURR s total budget by less than 10% while the
scientific program would be cut hy about 1/3. This program has generated three Chancellor’s
Awards for Outstanding Research, published hundreds of peer reviewed papers, educated
numerous graduate students and brought many forms of recognition to MU. 1 believe thar there .
arc oppurtunities for significantly enhanced (block) funding based on MURR s unique position a5/
the center best able (o educate the next generation of scientists in this field. The lack of '
institutional support makes it presently impossible to develop a credible request.

!

With regard 10 the Brazilian proposal, my original budger ofr _ awas more tha ther x't
{typically awarded by NSF's Intcrnational Programs. “Clearly the addition of  jould -~ 71

have put it totally out of range. I have informed my Brazilian collaborators that I will nof submit

this proposal and that they should withdraw theirs (which was submitted in July 1998 before t had

any idea of these requirements).

1 would very much wclcomc the oppnm:mty to discuss this matter wirth you und hope that a
rcasonable solution can be found.

N—

Yanre cinrvaraly
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